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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:30 PM
To: Zachery Cardoso
Cc: Bryce Bishop
Subject: Hearing Notice - Case No. CU-ADJ24-10 for 215 Boone Rd SE
Attachments: CU-ADJ24-10 Hearing Notice.pdf

BCC List: tmurphy@bridgewaych.org; britany@brandlanduse.com; Shelby Guizar; Bev Ecklund; 
Blake Shelide; Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Joe 
Farrior; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Shawn Range; Statesman Journal Newsroom; Steve 
Buresh; Sylvia Machado; Tammy Keen; Trevor Phillips; Tyler Shockley

Hello, 
 
The Hearing No�ce for Condi�onal Use and Adjustment Case No. CU-ADJ24-10 for 215 Boone Rd SE is a�ached for your 
informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today to those of you who are to receive one. This case will be heard before 
the Hearings Officer on September 11, 2024. 
 
Applica�on Summary: Proposed Condi�onal Use Permit and Class 2 Adjustment to allow a residen�al care facility 
serving up to 15 persons. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso  
he/they 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305 
Salem OR 97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


